
 

Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 7HH 
Tel: 01653 600666  Fax: 01653 696801 
www.ryedale.gov.uk  working with you to make a difference 
 
 

 

1 Welcome   
 

 

2 Emergency Evacuation Procedure    

 The Chairman to inform Members of the Public of the emergency evacuation 
procedure. 
 

3 Minutes of the Last Meeting of the Parish Liaison Committee Held on 15 June 
2011  (Pages 1 - 4) 

 

 

4 Allocation of the New Homes Bonus   
 

 

5 Localism Bill - Update   
 

 

6 Post Officer Scrutiny Review   
 

 

7 Streetscene Update   
 

 

8 Questions and Comments from the Floor   
 

 

9 Any Other Business   
 

 

10 Date of Next Meeting   
 

 

You can find the relevant documents that were previously sent to Parishes, on our 
website at:  
http://www.ryedale.gov.uk/system_pages/council_information/parish_update.aspx.  
There you will find the 2011 winter factsheet and the winter maintenance scheme 
2011/12 application form. 
 

 

 

 
Please Contact 

 
Simon Copley 

 
Extension 

 
277 

 
Date of Publication 

 
18 October 2011 

 
E Mail 

 
simon.copley@ryedale.gov.uk 

 
PARISH LIAISON MEETING 
 
Wednesday 26 October 2011 at 7.00 pm 
  
Council Chamber, Ryedale House, Malton 
 
 

     Agenda 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



�

������������	
����
�
�� �� ���
�����������
�������

�
�

�
������������	
����
�
��

�
������
��	�
����������������������	��������
	
�
	
����
�����������
�������
�
�����

�

�
�	�
����	���� �	���� �
	��������	
������!�

���������"��
#�����#����	$���
����	$#�
�	
��%
����������%
��������������$�������&�
����	
�����
'����
��
��
�������
���		�'����
�
�	�

���	�
����	���������		���
��(��� �
	���
�
)���*	��	'�
��)	'
+��������	�
������
������������
�
���'������$����

��,�
�
&������
��)��-�
������%��#���		���������

	
�� ��	�� �$��*	�
��������������&
���
��
&��
����������������)����
�
	
.�����

�	�$���/�'
	
��
��&
�$����	����
	
��
������
	
�������
�
	
��0�
�������������	�������1��
�.����
�� �	
�������"��-
	
��
���-
	
��
��&�
����

	
�����#���
���/	�
	
2	
2!��'�

��
��)�	�

	
2��2!���3�
�
�
��

�
��
���

�
4��#���4�

�

���	�
�4�	'
��0�����	����
��/��#��������
��
��������&��
���
�
�������������2�/	�
��5	�#�������	�

���	�
����
&��	
�������
�2�/	�
��5	�#�������	�

���	�
����
/����6�7�
��8�/	�
��5	�#�������	�

���	�
����
&
�7��0������8����*����� ��	���
���	
������*�	*�%��$�4��
��
�)����0�	�$��
��!1"� �
�
��
�
���

�
�� ����	���

�
)����������
�'���	������$����

�
�7���
	�
������
�
�3�
�

�� ������
���������
�	
���	�������
�
)����'���
	
��3�
�

9� ��
�
���	��
������
�������������	
����
�
�������	
�
������	��������� ��
�
)�����
�
���	*�
������
�������������	
����
�
�������	
�9�/	7�����������'����
$����

��3�
�

!��	�����
)��
�
�����
�
���	*�
���������������	
����
�
�������	
�9�/	7�����������
����$$�	7����
�����
������
����������
�������	����
����	��3�

�
:� "�	���������#	������"�$��%���
������

�
�	
�	
�&������	��'��%�&��
��
�

(�����
��)�*!��
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3

Page 1



�
�
�

�

�

������������	
����
�
�� �� ���
�����������
�������

�
�

)����������
�'���	����&
�7��0�������*�	�����*����� ��	���
���	
������*�
	*�%��$�4��
��
�)�����
��!1"� ��'�	���7�����	'��$	�

�$����

�
�	
�	
�
���
���#��	�
���������
��	�;��
�7���	*�
���<�	7��������5	����7�=����$���
3�)���
���$���
�� ���� 
	� ��� ���
����� �
� ����� ������ ����� 
	� ��2�
����� ��7��� $�����
���	����	���
�
���3��
�
)���$����

�
�	
�	�
��
���
����	�

��2'�������$���
�������'�����'�����	7�����

����������$���	��� 
	��
�	������
����������	
�$�	$����
��9�����	���
���
�	
��

	����
��$3�)��������'	���������$$	�
������
���7���	
����$���
���������
�����
�����
�������������
���'����
���
��
�
�	
���'��#��	*���
�	
3�
�
 ���$��

����'	��������-$��
���
	����
��$�
	���-�$��
��$����
	����	
�
��
��
�����
�	���
��

3�
�

�� ��

������

�
�
����+��%��

�
�
)����������
�'���	�����������������>/5��?��'�	�����
����
�����������
��
)	'
���$����

�
�7���	*�
�����

������

�
�
�������
����

���
��	�
��
���
��
�����	*����������'������������7	��

������	������$$	�
�'�

������

�
�
���
�**	�
��'�
��
�
�����	'
��	����3�
�
����������
��)	'
��	�
������	����������
	���$$����

�/5��@���**	�
���
��
'	������
�*�
�*�	��
���
�
����
����
�����7�����
������
�����
3��
�
 ���$	�
�	
�
���$�	�������'�������
	����$����

���
	�/5��@��1-���
�7���
�
������'�����'	�����-$���
�
�����
�����	*�
���$�	��������
�����	���
����
	�
�	�
����	���
��
��
���	���������	$
����
�A��	��	�
�
	�
����	�
���3�
�
 
���

����
���������+)	'
��	�
�����'������7�����
	��	

��
��������������
�����
��3�
�
4��#���4�

�

��&
���
���
����
��������7�����������+)	'
��	�
����
��$����

�
�7���
��
���������!��
���
��	�
���������	
�����
��������
�
���
�����
�
	��	

����
��
	�������+)	'
��	�
������**	�
��
	���$$	�
�'�

���
���

�
�
��3�)�����	�����
������
���$��������	*��B��$��

��
�����
����	7�����
��27�A�;��#�
���
����	7��3�
�
 
���

����
���������+)	'
��	�
�����'������7�����
	��	

��
�4��#���4�

�

�
�����
��3�
�
 ��	'��$	�

�$����

�
�	
�'�����7�
��'��������������������

�&
���
���
��
�
�
��
�7���'������
������C��

D� %��$�6
�����
��'���
�������$���
�	
���*�����	����
�	
�7��������
D� ��

���$	�

����
���
����2�����
D� !	���
�
������
��	
��$	
��
D� !�7��	$�
����

����
	��
��
����$���*����	��
�	
��
D� �������'���
�����
��$�	�	
��
����	7��������5	����7�����$���
�

�

Page 2



�
�
�

�

�

������������	
����
�
�� 9� ���
�����������
�������

�
�

6
�����
�	
��
���$����

�
�	
�'�

�	
�
	��-$���
�
��������������	���	�
�	*�$���
���
�	

�����
�������	����#���������������
�3�6
�'����	$���
��
�
���
��$����

�
�7���'	������7����
������	���
�
����
��
�	
���$���
����	

����'����
���
�����*	���
�����
���
�
���#���������������
��������3��
�
 
	
������$	�
�

����
���'���
������
���
	�
����	-������
�������8�$���
���
�	

�����
����
��'	�����	��

	�
����-��
�
������
��	-��
��	
���������'	�����	�
�

	���
�'�����#��	-3� �*��
�����
�'������
����
���$�	7���
������
�	
���
�
*	���
�	
���	�
�
���$��

�������
�	
����������
���
����$	�
���'	���������

�
	�
��
������	�����*	�����$����	
�$�����+
	'
��	�
����
	
�����	����3�
�

E� ,	����	�����*�		��!����
�
���-��

�.������
�
������&��
���������	*�)��
�*	���
�	
����7���$	�	�����	
������*�	*�����
���$��
�������	*�4�����
���	

�	���'�	�'����
�����
	��

�
�3�
�
���&��
�����B���
���
��
���$����

�
�7�����*
�
���������������������
	��
�����
�
*	���
�	
�	
�
����������
	����$�	7������**����

����
���**��
�7���3�
�
6
*	���
�	
�'	��������
��������
�
����������F$��
�3�
�

G� �	�������&����/%��
��
�
������&��
���������	*�)��
�*	���
�	
����$	�
���
��
�$�	������	
�
���4����'���
��	'���
��
��-$��
����
����*	��������
���	
��
��
�����$����
�	
��	*�
���4����
'����
	
���
��7�������3�6
�'����	$���
��
��	����
*	���
�	
�'	��������7��������
���
���
����	*�
���
�-
����
�
���
�H�
	��������3��
�
!�
�����*	��*��
�����
*	���
�	
�'	��������
��������
�
����������F$��
��
�

I� ��

����!���������(	0
�1��������$	�
�����
�
 ���$����

�
�7��	*������������&
���
���������	�
���������

���
�����
B���
�	
�����*	��	'�,�

�3� �	'���
�
����	����
�	
�	*��	
��������
	���������	�
�����
��	����
��7��	$����	

����
�	
������$�	7��J�

�3� �	'���
�7��������'�
�����
�*���

�
��**���$�	��������
���$$	�
�*�	��
���
�	������!��
���
��
���	�

���	�
�����
	��	�7��
���$�	�����J�

93� "	��	'�
������

�������������
��*�	��
�����	�����	*�
���4��:I�*	��
�����*���
����	'���
�'��;	�

����
7��
��
�
�����$�	7���

�	*�
�	���
���
�	
�'�
��
���!��
���
��
���	�

���	�
����J�

�
�
�0����
�3� 0�����	����
�������	*����

�
����-$���
����	'��	
�
	��
��	*�

�	

����
�	
��
		#�$����������

����
�����	�
��
�
���$�	�������'������
��
��7��'���'�
��
�����$$	�
�	*�
���)��
�*	���
�	
�
���3�

�

Page 3



�
�
�

�

�

������������	
����
�
�� :� ���
�����������
�������

�
�

�3� ������&��
���������	*�)��
�*	���
�	
����7�������$����

�
�7���
	�
�	
������
�������	*�
�����*������*	����7��������	
�
���<&�*����������=�
'����
�3���������������/5�����-$���
����	'�/5������������
��**���
��������
���-$���
���
��
����	������'����
����
���
	������
���
��
�
*	�����
���
��
�������	��
�	
��'����������
�������'�����
�����'���
�������$���	
���������

����
	��3�

�
93� ������&��
���������	*�)��
�*	���
�	
����7�������$����

�
�7���
	�

�
�����
��
�����������������*	��������+)	'
�����#��'���������
�7��������
	��
������
*	���
�	
�
	����B���#������
����
��3���������������
/5�����-$���
���
��
��
�'����	$���
	���7����$�	�������	*�'	�#��
�7��������*	�����
����
�	
���
�
��
�
�����������
��������3�6
�'	�������
���
����
���
	������

����
���$��
����'��
��7�������3�������	���7�����
��
�
�
*	���
�	
�	
�'	�#��$��

���*	���$�
	�
������	

����
���7�
���'���
�7��������	
�
���/5���'����
���
�����
����3��

�
 ���$����

�
�7��	*�0�
�������������������	�
������#���*	��	
����)	'
��
��
��������	�
�����	$�
�	
��	*�����

���B���
��*�	��
������	��������������	�
����
*	��������+)	'
��	�
�����
	�
�#��	7���
�����
�����

�	*���	���������������3�
�
)�����
�����	$�
�	
�'���
��
�
�����������	�
����'����
����
	�	�����
�	
�
	�
������
	�
�����B���
3��
�

K� 2���
�	
���
���	���

����	��
�����		��
�
 �
������	*���$����

�
�7�����$	�
���
��**���$�	�������
�����
���������'�
��
�	������

�
�
����
���$����
��
��**����
����������������-$���
���
���/5���
$	��
�	
��������
������'������

���3�
�
 ���$����

�
�7��	*��	���������������	�
������$	�
���	
�	�
��$�	������'�
��

�����$�����
	�
�����������
�
���7������3��������������'	�����$��#�
	�
���	**�����
���$	
������*	��4��������
�����

��
�/5����
����������
����
��
����'	����
�	

��
�
�����������
��
�����
��
�	
3�
�

��� �
��	
����&���
����
�
�	�

���	�
����	����������		���
��&��	
�������
��/5�����-$���
���
���
��7��	$��

�	*�/5
�
����	
����
���
�	
���	����
���
��
���	$$	�
�
�
��*	��

������	���
�
����'�
��
���������
	�
�#����7�

����	*�/5
�
3�
�
��$����

�
�7���'���������
���
	�/5��@��'����
��*	���
*	���
�	
�'���������
���$��
�����
���

����
��
���

��������*	��
���$�	;��
3�
� �
)����������
�����
������$����

�
�7���	*�
�����
�*�
��	*�$�	7���
��������
����������
	��
�������$�	7����	���
���
�	
3�
�
�

Page 4


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Last Meeting of the Parish Liaison Committee Held on 15 June 2011

